



Dinesh Manoharan

FREELANCE GRAPHICS & UI/UX DESIGNER

Contact

Address

Chennai, India

E-Mail

dineshmanogaran2020@gmail.com

Phone

+91 72992 01911

Skills

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe XD

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Lightroom

Bootstrap/ HTML/ CSS

JavaScript/ jQuery

Luxion Keyshot

Marvelous Designer

3Ds Max

Profile

I'm a Visual Communication Graduate

I have a well-rounded skill set in I.T with proficiencies in Adobe XD, Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator. My biggest advantage aside from my expertise in UX Design is having a firm understanding of business because I used to work with an entrepreneurs. For 3+ years, I built and designed websites, mobile apps for clients. It is easy for me to translate business objectives into the user experience.

Experience

Senior UX Engineer

(2019 - Present)

UX Engineer

(2018 - 2019)

Graphics and UI/UX Designer

(2017 - 2018)

Graphics Designer

(2016 - 2017)

Education

Graduated in B.Sc Visual Communication

At St. Joseph's Arts & Science College

2016

Higher Secondary School Certificate (HSC)

At Avichi Hr.Sec School

2013

Secondary School Leaving Certificate (SSLC)

At Avichi Hr.Sec School

2011